
From: Kulpa, Paula (MTCS)
To: Andreae, Christopher
Cc: Metcalfe, Kalena; Callum, Ian; Garcia, Andrea; Schiller, Chris (MTCS)
Subject: RE: Letter - Refinements to Summerhaven Wind Energy project
Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 5:35:26 PM

Chris,
 
Thank you for providing us with the documentation regarding the most recent project refinements.
Your letter from May 21, 2013 captures the various project refinements, and corresponding written
comments and responses you have received from MTCS.
 
The ministry has reviewed the submitted documentation related to the most recent project
refinements. These changes do not affect the recommendations of the May 2012 version of the
report (Version 4), including Appendix C. As a result these changes do not affect the comments
provided by the ministry in the letter dated June 19, 2012. Therefore, a new MTCS written
comments letter is not required.
 
If further changes to the project layout take place, please continue to keep our office informed.
 
Regards,
Paula
 
Paula Kulpa
Team Lead – Heritage Land Use Planning
Tel: 1.416.314.7137 | Fax: 1.416.314.7175 | E-mail: paula.kulpa@ontario.ca
 
From: Callum, Ian [mailto:Ian_Callum@golder.com] 
Sent: May 21, 2013 9:26 AM
To: Kulpa, Paula (MTCS)
Cc: Andreae, Christopher; Metcalfe, Kalena; Garcia, Andrea (Andrea.Garcia@nexteraenergy.com)
Subject: Letter - Refinements to Summerhaven Wind Energy project
 
Dear Ms. Kulpa:
 
Golder Associates is pleased to provide to you this electronic transmission related to the
following project:
 
LETTER
REFINEMENTS TO SUMMERHAVEN WIND ENERGY CENTRE PROJECT
OPA REFERENCE NUMBER: FIT-FCX557W FIT
CONTRACT NUMBER: F-002176-WIN-130-601
MTC DPR FILE NO. 28EA017
 
We trust this is satisfactory for your requirements. Should you have any questions, please
contact: Chris Andreae
 
(Our Project No. 10-1151-0035)
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This e-mail sent on behalf of Christopher Andreae, Ph.D., Associate
 

Ian Callum (M.Sc., B.Sc.) | Environmental Assessment Project Manager | Golder Associates
Ltd.               
6925 Century Avenue, Suite #100, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada L5N 7K2               
T: +1 (905) 567 4444 | D: +1 (905) 567 6100 Ext. 1524 | F: +1 (905) 567 6561 | C: +1 (416) 303 9646
| E: Ian_Callum@golder.com | www.golder.com          

Work Safe, Home Safe  

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all  copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration,
and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.     

Golder, Golder Associates and the GA globe design are trademarks of Golder Associates Corporation.     

Please consider the environment before printing this email.    
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